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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, October 01, 2010 1:14 PM

To: '‘Kathy Price’

Subject: RE: Address change

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for assistance.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link o the “DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Kathy Price [mailto:katprice@kchlegal.com]
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 1:13 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address change

GREENTREE Il PLAZA GROUP, INC.
Document Number P04000096466

| previously notified your office to change the principal and mailing address of this corporation to:
2155 SO. OCEAN BLVD. #15
DELRAY BEACH FL 33483

Please advise the status of this request. Thank you.

Kathleen Price, legal asst. to

Kenneth M. Kaleel, Esq.
Kaleel & Crozier, PLLC
Attorney's & Counselors at Law

555 N. Congress Ave.
Suite 301

Boynton Beach, FL 33426
(561} 738-1104

{561) 738-1106 fax
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of
this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify
KMKaleel@KCHLegal.com immediately and delete this e-mail from your system.
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